MARVIN CALVO ACUÑA

PROFILE

After graduating from high school, I worked part time at McDonald's, Hospital San Vicente de Paul as an interim Nutrition Assistant, and Pali de San Isidro de Heredia as a cashier.

Later I began my studies in Software Engineering, obtaining the title of Superior Technician in Software Development. My biggest goal is to become a great programmer.

- **(**) 5
 - 50688871181
- 0
- Heredia, San José, Costa Rica
- mar90jesus@gmail.com
- https://marvinjesus.github.io/my-portfolio/indexes.html
- (in

https:// linkedin.com/in/marvin-calvo-acuña-289067142

EDUCATION

Ministry of Public Education

2011 - 2012

Acquired knowledge in mathematics, biology, social studies, Spanish, basic English, computer science and religion. They gave me the title of Baccalaureate in Secondary Education in the baccalaureate by maturity modality.

University Cenfotec

2015 - 2018

Got basic knowledge in software development and also in the use of databases. For the knowledge acquired, the university awarded me the title of Superior Technician in Software development.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineering Project 2

2018 – 2018

It was about the creation of a web application for a bus terminal, where the number of buses in the terminal, bus parking, customer parking, card payments on the bus, bus route through Google maps should be controlled. where the stops and the bus were marked in real time and customer complaints that could become a sanction for a bus line were also addressed. The working groups were chosen by the teachers, where each group had 5 developers and each one with their respective role.

Software Engineering Project 3

2020 - 2020

It was about the creation of a web application for online real estate auction, where the registration of seller users, registration of real estate, signing of contracts between seller and buyer, and the offer or bid of buyers in a property had to be controlled. The work is carried out between 5 software developers.

SKILLS

Java Script	Java	SQL
ASP.NET MVC	C#	Next JS
РНР	HTML5	CSS3
Bootstrap	React.js	MySQL
Angular cli	jQuery	Node.js
GitHub/Git	Scrum	Laravel

LANGUAGES

English Spanish